Message

From: Joan Braddijjii®@soogle.com]

Sent: 5/7/2020 10:59:16 PM

To: Chris Weinstein (CELA) [JRGIIXSYER] @microsoft.com]
Subject: Fwd: SA360-MSFT Letter Agreement

Attachments: SA360-MSFT Letter Agreement (Goog draft 5.7.20).docx

Confidential - subject to NDA
Hi Chris:

Here is the draft for your review. Please note while this letter reflects only the SA360 terms, final execution of
the letter may be held until we have successful resolution of other issues as well.

Stay well.

Joan

This email and the information it contains are confidential and may be privileged. If you received this communication by
mistake, please don't forward it to anyone else, please erase all copies and attachments, and please let me know that it
went to the wrong person.

The above communication may include discussions or proposals of a potential business arrangement, and if so, are
provided solely as a basis for further discussion, and should not be intended to and do not constitute a legally binding
obligation. No legally binding obligations will be created, implied, or inferred until an agreement in final form is executed in
writing by all parties involved.
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